This is a decision paper.
TO:		Members of the Hardin County Board Of Education

FROM:	Teresa Morgan, Superintendent

DATE:	August 21, 2025
SUBJECT:	Approval of HCEC-TV Contract for Production Services with Brandenburg Telecom for LIVE Sports Coverage for July 1, 2025-June 30, 2026

DISCUSSION:	
Hardin County Educational and Community Television is submitting the following contract: Brandenburg Telecom and HCEC-TV Live/Taped Sports Production of the July 1, 2025- June 30, 2026 events for approval by the Hardin County Board of Education.  This contract is for services provided by HCEC-TV for the television production coverage and facilitation of these Live and Taped sporting events for Brandenburg Telecom and the local educational and government access cable channels in the area. 

RECOMMENDATION:
I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the attached contract with Brandenburg Telecom for HCEC-TV to provide video production services for these Live/Taped Sporting Events from July 1, 2025- June 30, 2026.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:	
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the HCEC-TV contract with Brandenburg Telecom for the 2025-2026 Fiscal Year.  
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